## CYNGOR BRO PONTARFYNACH COMMUNITY COUNCIL

# Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> May, 2019 am 7.30 p.m.

Meeting was held at Mynach School with the following present:

Jane Hopkins (Chairman); Brython Davies, Robert Davies, Eluned Evans, Rhodri Jenkins, Phil Lloyd, Gareth Jones, Robert Pratt and Cllr. Rhodri Davies.

## 1. APOLOGIES

#### 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Members were reminded of the need to declare an interest if a situation arises.

#### 3. MINUTES

# Meeting of 11th April, 2019

The minutes were confirmed as a true record of the meeting which was proposed by Phil Lloyd and seconded by Bob Pratt with the following amendments to minute 8 (e) that only one street light had been removed from Pwllpeiran, Cwmystwyth and not two as stated in the minutes.

## 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

- (a) There were still outstanding items that require attention in the area, the Clerk to follow up on these issues and to keep them on the agenda during future meetings.
- (c) Electrical Power Points and Cycle Repair Stations The Clerk reported that there were no updates regarding the use of the land outside the toilet/recycling block to install the above items.
- (d) Public Footpaths
  - There were no further updates to report on those mentioned in previous minutes with the Clerk to monitor the situation.
- (e) The Clerk reported that the Insurance Company had sent an additional cheque of £400 to cover the cost of the final invoice for the work of restoring the Kiosk at Trisant.
- (f) No further information to report on the waste/recycling material at Rhosygell.
- (g) A response was received from Ceredigion County Council regarding the missing Street Light at Pwllpeiran. The light was removed from the side of a property which has had new cladding installed. Unfortunately, the type of cladding installed makes it difficult for reinstating the street light. The Officer is looking into an alternative solution.

#### 5. FINANCE

Following previous discussions within the Community Council members were certain that there were no formal objections to the placing of a flag pole by the Monument at Devil's Bridge therefore a cheque for the purchase of the flag pole for £371.28 (£284.40, VAT £61.88, shipping £25.00) could be sent for its purchase which was proposed by Gareth Jones and Phil Lloyd and that arrangements to be made with G Jones for installing the pole which was proposed by Phil Lloyd and Eluned Evans.

## 6. COMMUNICATION

- (a) A letter of concern was received by a member of the public living outside of Wales concerned about the situation at Frongoch Leadmines. The letter to be forwarded to Ceredigion County Council.
- (b) An invitation was received from Rheidol Railway Station to all members to the opening of the new Station at Aberystwyth on the 6<sup>th</sup> June, 2019.
- (c) Communication received from Mynyddoedd Cambrian Mountains regarding siting a Dark Sky Discovery Site Status at the Arch, Cwmystwyth and asking for suggestions from the Community Council. Robert Davies to respond on behalf of the Community Council.

## 7. ANY OTHER MATTER

- (a) There are large pot holes on the Rhosperan Road, Cwmystwyth
- (b) Large Bollards have moved on the Mountain Road near Ty Mawr and Glyn Deri which need urgent attention.
- (c) The parking situation outside the Hafod Hotel is continuing to be of concern.
- (d) Reference was made to the new waste/recycling collection service recently rolled out by Ceredigion County Council whereby black bag collections will be moved eventually to a three week collection. A new three weekly kerbside glass recycling collection will also be starting as well as a fortnightly nappy and personal hygiene collection on request.

## 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting to be held on Thursday 6th June 2019 at Mynach School.